N DEPARTMENT
of INSURANCE AGENT SERVICES

MIKE CAUSEY, COMMISSIONER Tel 919.807.6800 Fax 919.715.3794
TO: NC Insurance Licensees
FROM: NCDOI Agent Services Division
RE: 4/01/2022 Non-Renewed Licenses
DATE: 06/08/2022

On 6/08/2022, Resident and Nonresident Individual and Business Entity licenses which were
scheduled to expire on 3/31/2022 and who have not paid their annual renewal are being changed to
“Nonpayment” status. The licensee can apply for a new license at NIPR.COM if they need a license.
Please note that the ability to apply at NIPR.com will be available beginning on Thursday 6/09/2022
or Friday 6/10/2022.

The license types being cancelled for nonpayment:

Non-resident and Resident Business Entity licenses with a license expiration date of 03/31/2022
for:

Public Adjuster Business entity
Corporation

Partnership

Self-Service Storage Limited License
Auto-rental Limited License
Portable Electronics Business Entity
Public Adjuster Business Entity

Limited Lines Travel Business Entity

Non-resident and Resident Individual licenses with a license expiration date of 03/31/2022 for :
Hail Adjuster

Motor-Vehicle Damage Appraiser

Broker

Viatical Settlement Broker

Self-Employed Insurance Adjuster

Public Adjuster

Company/Independent Firm Adjuster
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